Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 3:57 PM

To: 'info@SujataForNY.com'

Subject: You can win, easily & without money, NY's 125th Assembly seat. All it takes is "whistle-
blowing"

Dear Candidate Gibson,

| am director & co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CJA), based in White Plains, New York.

You can win your Democratic primary for New York’s 125" Assembly seat, easily and without money — and the general
election. All it takes is "whistle-blowing" from the bully-pulpit of your candidacy. Please call me for details —and the
EVIDENCE that backs it up, accessible from CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org.

On the assumption that you are not yet familiar with Article VI, §§1-7 of the New York State Constitution pertaining to

the fashioning and enactment of the state budget, here it is: https://codes.findlaw.com/ny/constitution-of-the-state-of-
new-york/#!tid=N9A526E8102AB49058F336F851D9B3DA7. I'd like to begin our conversation by discussing it.

| look forward to hearing from you soon — and especially as you are a lawyer, active in bar associations, teach at
Columbia Law School, and have described your campaign and vision with the powerful words: “l have spent my life
mobilizing, empowering and activating people to make big changes. | have the experience and the passion to go to bat
for us in Albany. Together we can make real change. There is no limit to what an energized citizenry can do. The time has
come to do it. Let's get to work!” Amen.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




